FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 12" Street, S.W.

WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU

AUDIO DIVISION

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/

Dennis P. Corbett, Esq.
Leventhal, Senter & Lerman
2000 K Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 2006-1809

Dear Mr. Corbett:

PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

MAIL STOP: 1800B3

INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

MAY 19 2009

In re:

WWDB License LP (WWDB)
WWDB(AM), Philadelphia, PA
Facility Identification Number: 74085
File Number. BL-20081017AHP

This is in reference to the above-captioned license application filed by WWDB to
cover Construction Permit BP-20080709ANZ to add one augmentation at 340°, and the April

3, 2009, amendment.

A preliminary review of the amended application reveals that the graphical analysis
of the full directional and non-directional measurements on the 340° augmented radial were
not submitted, in violation of Section 73.152 of the Commission’s rules.

Accordingly, further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30)
days from the date of this letter to allow the licensee time to file a curative amendment.
Failure to respond or file an amendment will result in the dismissal of the application
pursuant to Section73.3568 of the Commission’s rules.

cc: R. Morgan Burrow, Jr.

Sincerely,

Sorvtasseleny

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Burea

Caroline Beasley, VP, CFO, Secretary, and Treasurer of GP



